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Mr Les Doyle

Senior Staff Officer

Fingal County Council
Planning Division
Development Control Section
P.O. Box 174, County Hall
Swords, Fingal

Co Dublin

21 May, 2008

W0129-02

B Environmental Protection Agency
bt Comhshao

An Ghniomhaireacht um Ch

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathrtt, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +353 53916 0600
F: +353 53916 0699
B info@epa.ie
W www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, in

respect of an application for the review of a waste licence by Murphy Concrete Manufacturing

Ltd. for a facility at Murphy Concrete Manufacturing Limited, Hollywood Great, Nags Head,

The Naul, County Dublin

Dear Mr Doyle,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency
hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a revised waste licence subject to conditions to
Murphy Concrete Manufacturing Ltd. in respect of a facility at Murphy Concrete
Manufacturing Limited, Hollywood Great, Nags Head, The Naul, County Dublin.

Please ﬁnd.accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

The Agency’s decision was made following consideration of objections to the Agency’s
proposed decision in the matter in accordance with the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2007
and related Regulations. The objections, technical committee report, final decision and
associated documents are available for inspection or purchase at the Agency’s headquarters and

on our website at www.epa.ie.

Please note that the waste licence register number assigned to this application is W0129-02.
Please use the register number in any future communications in respect of this matter.

Yours sincerely,

4
Noeleen Keavey
Programme Officer

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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B Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghniomhatreacht um Ch i Comhshaoil

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Mr Pat Doherty . Johnstown Castle Estate
Acting Chief Executive Officer _ County Wexford, lreland
The Eastern Regional Fisheries Board Ceanncheathrt, Bosca Poist 3000
. Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain

15a Main Street . Contae Loch Garman, Eire
Blackrock T +353 53916 0600

- County Dublin F. +353 53916 0699

ty . £: info@epa.ie

W www.epa.ie
LoCall; 1890 33 55 99

21 May, 2008 ' W0129-02

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, in
respect of an application for the review of a waste licence by Murphy Concrete Manufacturing
Ltd. for a facility at Murphy Concrete Manufacturing Limited, Hollywood Great, Nags Head,
The Naul, County Dublin

Dear Mr Doherty,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency
hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a revised waste licence subject to conditions to
Murphy Concrete Manufacturing Ltd. in respect of a facility at Murphy Concrete
Manufacturing Limited, Hollywood Great, Nags Head, The Naul, County Dublin.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

The Agency’s decision was made following consideration of objections to the Agency’s
proposed decision in the matter in accordance with the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2007
and related Regulations. The objections, technical committee report, final decision and
associated documents are available for inspection or purchase at the Agency’s headquarters and
on our website at www.epa.ie.

Please note that the waste licence register number assigned to this application is W0129-02.
Please use the register number in any future communications in respect of this matter.

Yours sincerely,
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Noeleen Keavey
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.



B Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht um Ch i Comhshaoil

Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Ms Mary Boothman
. . . Johnstown Castle Estate
Development Applications Unit County Wexford, Ireland
Department of the Environment, Heritage and Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
. Local GQVGmment Contae Loch Garman, Eire
Dun Sceine : T 435353916 0600
Harcourt Lane F: +353 53916 0699
i E: info@epa.ie
Dublin 2 W: www.epa.ie
LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

21 May, 2008 Ww0129-02

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, in
respect of an application for the review of a waste licence by Murphy Concrete Manufacturing
Ltd. for a facility at Murphy Concrete Manufacturing Limited, Hollywood Great, Nags Head,
The Naul, County Dublin

Dear Ms Boothman,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency
hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a revised waste licence subject to conditions to
Murphy Concrete Manufacturing Ltd. in respect of a facility at Murphy Concrete
Manufacturing Limited, Hollywood Great, Nags Head, The Naul, County Dublin.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

The Agency’s decision was made following consideration of objections to the Agency’s
proposed decision in the matter in accordance with the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2007
and related Regulations. The objections, technical committee report, final decision and
associated documents are available for inspection or purchase at the Agency’s headquarters and
on our website at www.epa.ie.

Please note that the waste licence register number assigned to this application is W0129-02.
Please use the register number in any future communications in respect of this matter.

Yours sincerely,

4 agéw /’éa rey

Noeleen I{eavey
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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B £nvironmental Protection Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht um Chaomhnd Combshao

Mr John Shortt Headquarters, PO Box 3000

. . Johnstown Castle Estate
On behalf of Nevitt Lusk Action Group County Wexford, Ireland
Windfield Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Paist 3000

: Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
Nevitt Contae Loch Garman, Eire
Lusk T +353 53 916 0600
County Dublin F: +353 539160699
E: info@epa.ie

W www.epa.ie
LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

21 May, 2008 Ww0129-02

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, in
respect of an application for the review of a waste licence by Murphy Concrete Manufacturing
Ltd. for a facility at Murphy Concrete Manufacturing Limited, Hollywood Great, Nags Head,
The Naul, County Dublin

Dear Mr Shortt,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency
hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a revised waste licence subject to conditions to
Murphy Concrete Manufacturing ILtd. in respect of a facility at Murphy Concrete
Manufacturing Limited, Hollywood Great, Nags Head, The Naul, County Dublin.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

The Agency’s decision was made following consideration of objections to the Agency’s
proposed decision in the matter in accordance with the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2007
and related Regulations. The objections, technical committee report, final decision and
associated documents are available for inspection or purchase at the Agency’s headquarters and
on our website at www.epa.ie.

Please note that the waste licence register number assigned to this application is W0129-02.
Please use the register number in any future communications in respect of this matter.

Yours sincerely,

/ cz%m 7(@;71/&/

Noeleen Keavey
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.



